Repubilic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X

DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY
Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475| Email Address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph| Website: depedelsalvadorcity net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 0x7% ,s. 2019

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Division Chief

FROM: JESNAR DEM

SUBIJECT: Schedule of Grad

School Governance and Operations Division
Curriculum and Implementation Division
Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
Section Heads

All Others Concerned

OIC-Schools Difigion|Superintendent .

n / Completion Rites for School Year 2018-2019

DATE: March 19, 2019

)

. Pursuant to the DepEd Order No. 25, s. 2018 Re: School Calendar for SY 2018-2019, this Office

announces the schedule of Graduation / Completion Rites for School Year 2018-2019 (Please A
see enclosed schedule).

Further, all School Heads are hereby directed to strictly observe their designated schedule in
order to give time for the Division Office Personnel to facilitate the said activity.

Davision Office Personnel, School Heads and Teachers shall wear Filipiniana / Barong Tagalog
Attire during the said activity.

Immediate and widest dissemination of this Memorandum is enjoined.
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